
From: J Valeriani < >  
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 2:12 PM 
To: Agenda <agenda@caledon.ca> 
Cc: Dave Sheen <Dave.Sheen@caledon.ca> 
Subject: Written Submission - Motion by D. Sheen Item 8.1 - CAO Disclosure - meeting September 12th 
 
Please add the following submission to the agenda. 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
I do appreciate this Motion being brought forward by Councillor Dave Sheen.  The entire process with 
the Mayor Powers and the ousting of the CAO and the hiring of the New CAO is of public interest. 
 
While I appreciate that documents pertaining to the Employment Contract of the CAO may fall under 
the privacy act, the Salary Compensation does not as it will be posted on the Ontario Sunshine list.  The 
list will post the Name, Position, Employer, Salary & Benefits. 
 
I have written to the Mayor several times asking for some transparency and clarity on this entire matter, 
unfortunately there has been no acknowledgement. 
 
As per the 2022 Sunshine List as it relates to the outgoing CAO - Carey Herd:  Salary was upwards to 
$250,000 - see link below: 
Carey Herd Salary at Town of Caledon | Ontario Sunshine List 
 
As residents we are concerned with the spending, it's not just the matter of salary, but dismissal 
packages, process, transparency, etc. 
 
This council and mayor promised transparency, I hope to see it. 
 
Thank you - Joanna Valeriani 
 
 


